
From: Jeffrey Crawford
Sent: Monday, February 07, 2011 9:41 AM
To: 'Pallister, Donna'
Cc: Kelly Owens
Subject: RE: Springfield Street
Try to get something scheduled for the next thirty days. Jeff
 

From: Pallister, Donna [mailto:Donna.Pallister@arcadis-us.com]
Sent: Monday, February 07, 2011 9:41 AM
To: Jeffrey Crawford
Subject: Springfield Street
 
Jeff,
 
Steve Tremblay of Providence Public Schools has asked us to proceed with installing replacement wells at Springfield Street, but I
would like to delay until site conditions improve, since some areas of the site are currently inaccessible due to snow coverage.  We
plan to remove the unusable well covers and casing when we install the new wells.
 
Thanks,
Donna
 

Donna H. Pallister PE, LSP | Senior Environmental Engineer | donna.pallister@arcadis-us.com

ARCADIS U.S., Inc. | 300 Metro Center Boulevard, Suite 250 | Warwick, RI 02886
T. 401.738.3887 | M. 401.255.9619 | F. 401.732.1686
www.arcadis-us.com

Professional Registration/PE-RI, 5659 | LSP-MA, 7669

ARCADIS, Imagine the result
Please consider the environment before printing this email.
 
 
 
  ________________________________  
NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are the property of ARCADIS U.S., Inc. and its affiliates. All rights,
including without limitation copyright, are reserved. The proprietary information contained in this e-mail message, and any
files transmitted with it, is intended for the use of the recipient(s) named above. If the reader of this e-mail is not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this e-mail in error and that any review, distribution or
copying of this e-mail or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
notify the sender immediately and delete the original message and any files transmitted. The unauthorized use of this
e-mail or any files transmitted with it is prohibited and disclaimed by ARCADIS U.S., Inc. and its affiliates. Nothing herein
is intended to constitute the offering or performance of services where otherwise restricted by law.
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